From: Delgado, Judith

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 4:13 PM
To: Zinser, Leanne

Cc: Fishbane, Jon (Jonathan)
Subject: FW: MCA ANP HlkksWALE
Leanne,;

Just as information, Mr. Fishbane and | met earlier today to discuss some pending issues with MCA. He said that | had
permission to forward the report and letter form Hillsdale to my colleague in Lake county, as the documents are now
public information. | did forward the documents, but wanted you to be aware as well.

They are having a board meeting tonight and are letting me know they will replicate for their board members, as well at
Mr. Gotz who has applied to open a charter, based on the Mason Model and with Mr. Hull as a consultant for principal
training.

Should you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.

@ - Judith Relgada
i g?/; - Administrative Director Curriculum & Instruction
Lz 1 Collier County Public Schools

5775 Osceola Trail Naples, FL 34109
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The District is on SUMMER HOURS from Monday, June 3, 2019, through Thursday, July 25, 2019.
Our Summer Office Hours are 7 AM to 5 PM, Monday through Wednesday, and 7 AM to 4:30 PM on Thursday.
The District is CLOSED on FRIDAY during Summer Hours.

The District will return to REGULAR business hours effective Monday, July 29, 2019.

From: Summerlin, Julie L

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 3:42 PM
To: Delgado, Judith

Subject: RE: MCA AND HILLSDALE



